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 September 2, 2022 

VIA E-MAIL (AUDIOFILINGS@FCC.GOV) 

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
45 L Street NE 
Washington, DC 20554 
ATTN:  Media Bureau, Audio Services Division 

Re: Request for Engineering STA 
Pharis Broadcasting, Inc. (FRN No. 0003765443) 
KFPW, Ft. Smith, AR, Facility ID # 23868 

   

Dear Ms. Dortch: 

Pharis Broadcasting, Inc. (“Pharis”), licensee of AM radio station KFPW, Ft. Smith, Arkansas, and 
pursuant to Section 73.1635 of the FCC’s rules, hereby requests Special Temporary Authorization 
(“STA”) to operate the station at reduced power using a temporary backup transmitter pending 
necessary repairs caused by a technical issue beyond its control.  No other technical changes have 
occurred. 

The station experienced complete failure of its licensed transmitter and began been operating at the 
reduced power of 30 watts with a temporary backup transmitter on [August 23, 2022].  The station’s 
contract engineer is investigating the situation and working to determine the cause of the transmitter 
failure.  Given its age, however, the manufacturer no longer supports the licensed transmitter model, 
and acquiring replacement parts is expected to be a difficult and lengthy undertaking.  Once the cause 
of the transmitter failure is determined, Pharis will proceed with either repair or replacement as quickly 
as possible.   

A grant of reduced power STA for 180 days will provide the time need to determine the cause of the 
transmitter failure, complete the necessary repairs or replacement, and will serve the public interest by 
allowing Pharis to maintain without interruption, the station’s current radio operation for its local 
community. 
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Payment of the required filing fee will be submitted via CORES upon receipt of the associated 
application file number. 

Please contact the undersigned if you require any additional information. 

Sincerely, 

Davina S. Sashkin 
Counsel for Pharis Broadcasting, Inc. 

cc: James Bradshaw 

/S/
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